
  Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Grover Beach City Hall Council Chambers,  
154 South Eighth Street,  

Grover Beach, California 93433 
 

Wednesday, December 07, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
Jeff Lee, Chair      City of Grover Beach 
TBD  Oceano Community Services District 
Caren Ray Russom, Director                  City of Arroyo Grande 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Karen Bright, Director           City of Grover Beach 
TBD       Oceano Community Services District 
Lan George, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments, 
thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments should be limited to 
those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The Brown Act restricts the Board 
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.  In response to your comments, 
the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting agenda. 

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to 

individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or 

member of the audience shall not be permitted 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is distributed to 
a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the 
time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or document will be available for 
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member agency located at 1655 Front Street, 
Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


  Page 2 
 

Government Code §54954.2, requests for disability-related modification or accommodation, 
including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a disability who requires 
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by 
contacting the District Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the 
District may address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days 
in advance of the meeting. 

  
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants 
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of November 02, 2022 
   

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

6A. PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 
2022 FINANCIAL AUDIT  

  
Recommendation:  That the Board receive a presentation of the audit report of the 
District’s financial records by Moss Levy & Hartzheim, LLP, the District’s 
independent auditor, resolve questions, call for any necessary revisions and file 
the 2021-22 Financial Audit. 
 

6B. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting is January 04, 2023, 6:00 pm at the Grover 
Beach City Hall Council Chambers,  

154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, California 93433 



FISCAL YEAR 2022/23
VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

AARON'S ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE AUTOMOTIVE 27898 110722-6393 8032 106.41 106.41
ABALONE COAST BACTERIOLOGY CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 22-4980 6394 7078 190.90 190.90
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES OFFICE SUPPLY'S 647804 6395 8045 77.65 77.65
ARAMARK EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 10/17; 10/24;10/31; 09/29 6396 7025 1,221.44 1,221.44
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS MULTIPLE 6397 8050 29,483.94 29,483.94
BRISCO MILL & LUMBAR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 184261; 184278 6398 8030 280.71 280.71
CARQUEST AUTOMOTIVE 1339093; 1339094 6399 8032 69.95 69.95
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 10/29/22-11/28/22 6400 7013 319.96 319.96
CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE AGENCY BILLING JULY - SEPTEMBER 2022 6401 7073 5,483.00 5,483.00
CITY OF GROVER BEACH AGENCY BILLING AUGUST 2022 6402 7081 1,941.25 1,941.25
COASTAL JANITORIAL STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 6403 8061 1,815.00 1,815.00
CSDA MEMBERSHIP 270 6404 7050 8,810.00 8,810.00
CULLIGAN EQUIPMENT RENTAL 77841 6405 7032 60.00 60.00
EVERYWHERE RIGHT NOW COMPUTER SERVICES NOVEMBER 2022 6406 7082 100.00 100.00
FED EX CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 7-913-98428 6407 7078 154.03 154.03
FERGUSON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 212008 6408 8030 859.99 859.99
GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9468414165 6409 8030 62.55 62.55
GSOLUTIONZ TELEPHONE DECEMBER 2022 6410 7013 72.95 72.95
INSIGHT ENVIRONMENTAL ADMIN OFFICE 30150 6411 8045 745.00 745.00
JB DEWAR FUEL 161085 6412 8020 217.24 217.24
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL 112272 6413 7071 1,435.50 1,435.50
JR FILANC REDUNDANCY APPLICATION 18 6414 20-7080 502,890.47 502,890.47
KENNEDY/JENKS REDUNDANCY 158688 6415 20-7080 34,677.50 34,677.50
KIMBALL MIDWEST EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100410148 6416 8030 205.42 205.42
LARRY WALKER ASSOCIATES TRUNK SEWER MAINTENANCE 0667.01-14 6417 8015 806.75 806.75
LINDE GAS AND EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 31993454 6418 7032 40.99 40.99
MCMASTER CARR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 6419 8030 734.94 734.94
MKN & ASSOCIATES REDUNDANCY 101556 6420 20-7080 7,231.89 7,231.89
MINERS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2022 6421 8030 634.75 634.75
NATES PLUMBING STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 20008104 6422 8060 2,250.00 2,250.00
NVIRO SCADA 357; 2392 6423 20-7060 13,642.43 13,642.43
OCSD EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1143 6424 8030 222.62 222.62
OEC, INC CHEMICAL ANALYSIS MULTIPLE 6425 7078 1,175.29 1,175.29
PERC WATER REDUNDANCY START UP 6426 20-7080 1,387.62 1,387.62
PG&E ELECTRICITY 09/06/22-10/09/22 6427 7091 25,677.34 25,677.34
REGIONAL GOVT SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES 13726; 14097 6428 7005 1,567.67 1,567.67
ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC SCADA 7842-1008521 6429 20-7060 1,190.40 1,190.40
S & L SAFETY PRODUCTS SAFETY SUPPLY 066264 6430 8056 161.72 161.72
SEIFERT SERVICES CORP SCADA 1060 6431 20-7060 2,702.50 2,702.50
SO CAL GAS GAS 09/30/22-10/31/22 6432 7092 3,836.80 3,836.80
SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY RUBBISH NOVEMBER 2022 6433 7093 343.29 343.29
TENERA ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS E20651; E20691 6434 9,907.81 9,907.81
US POSTAL SERVICE ADMIN OFFICE 2023 RENEWAL 6435 8045 332.00 332.00
USA BLUEBOOK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 6436 8030 656.05 656.05
AARON'S ADVANCED AUTO AUTOMOTIVE 27963 111422-6437 8032 38.00 38.00
ARAMARK EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 11/07/2022 6438 7025 410.54 410.54
ATT MOBILITY COMMUNICATIONS 11/03/22-12/02/22 6439 7013 80.48 80.48
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI288276; BPI287967 6440 8050 22,534.43 22,534.43
CAREN RAY RUSSOM BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER & NOVEMBER 6441 7075 200.00 200.00
COASTAL ROLL OFF RUBBISH OCTOBER 2022 6442 7093 1,311.47 1,311.47
COUNTY OF SLO EH PERMITS 2022 6443 7068 1,174.00 1,174.00
DC FROST ASSOCIATES, INC STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 43378 6444 26-8065 5,746.94 5,746.94
ENGEL & GREY BIOSOLIDS HANDLING OCTOBER 2022 6445 7085 6,095.57 6,095.57
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 283459A 6446 7078 113.00 113.00
JEFF LEE BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER & NOVEMBER 6447 7075 200.00 200.00
KAREN WHITE BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER & NOVEMBER 6448 7075 200.00 200.00
MNS REDUNDANCY CM OCTOBER 6449 20-7080 83,996.00 83,996.00
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM AUDIT 33613 6450 7072 5,000.00 5,000.00
OEC, INC CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 2206932 6451 7078 100.18 100.18
READY REFRESH ADMIN OFFICE 09/25/202-10/24/22 6452 8045 215.30 215.30
RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC. BIOLOGICAL MONITORING 43472 6453 20-7080 1,103.75 9,945.45

HYDROGEOLOGIC STUDY 43537 20-7080 7,431.75
COASTAL HAZARD MONITORING 43417 19-7020 1,409.95

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS 10/04/22-11/03/22 6454 7014 146.51 146.51
SSLOCSD BENEFITS AND PAYROLL OCTOBER 2022 6455 108,955.45 108,955.45
UMPQUA OCTOBER 2022 6456 9,987.82 9,987.82
VWR INTERNATIONAL LAB SUPPLY'S 2022-163 6457 8040 2,024.32 2,024.32

WARRANT REGISTER
12/7/2022

Item 5A. Page 1



FISCAL YEAR 2022/23
VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

AGP VIDEO VIDEO OCTOBER 19, 2022 112222-6458 7080 650.00 650.00
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS DENTAL DECEMBER 2022 6459 6025 922.58 922.58
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES OFFICE SUPPLY'S 653631 6460 8045 77.65 77.65
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 11/14/22; 11/21/22 6461 7025 756.08 756.08
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI291677; BPI291357 6462 8050 22,104.34 22,104.34
COASTAL JANITORIAL STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE NOVEMBER 2022 6463 8061 775.00 775.00
CREATIVE FENCE COMPANY STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 1435 6464 8061 7,665.00 7,665.00
FEDEX OFFICE SUPPLY'S 9-638-79841 6465 7078 9.24 9.24
GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9504979791 6466 8030 227.72 227.72
GSOLUTIONZ COMMUNICATIONS 09/22/22-10/22/22 6467 7013 351.08 351.08
II SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLY 88020 6468 8056 73.79 73.79
JB DEWAR FUEL 163777 6469 8020 234.54 234.54
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL OCTOBER 2022 6470 7071 3,590.00 4,123.21

OUTSIDE COUNSEL OCTOBER 2022 7070 533.21
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY OCTOBER 2022 6471 20-7080 32,066.60 32,066.60
MARCEL ALAIN PHOTOGRAPHY REDUNDANCY OC353EEB-009 6472 20-7080 275.00 275.00
MCMASTER CARR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 87980916 6473 8030 275.60 275.60
NVIRO SCADA 2417; 2422 6474 20-7060 21,305.79 21,305.79
OILFILED ENVIRO. & COMPLIANCE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 2206935; 2206977 6475 7078 196.05 196.05
PG&E ELECTRICITY 10/10/22-11/07/22 6476 7091 19,463.17 19,463.17
RGS HUMAN RESOURCES OCTOBER 2022 6477 7076 1,896.81 1,896.81
STANLEY SECURITY ALARMS DECEMBER 2022 6478 7011 80.08 416.33

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6002939998 8030 336.25
TOTAL 1,038,124.76 1,038,124.76

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 110722-6393-to 112222-6478 together with the supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the 
requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and warrants.

WARRANT REGISTER CONTINUED
12/7/2022

Item 5A. Page 2



 

Item 5B. Page 1 
 

 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

__________ 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Meeting of Wednesday, November 02, 2022 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chair Lee called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Jeff Lee, Chair, City of Grover Beach 

Karen White, Vice Chair, Oceano Community Services District 
Caren Ray Russom, Director, City of Arroyo Grande 

      
District Staff: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 

Keith Collins, District Legal Counsel 
Mychal Jones, District Superintendent 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

The Board recommended moving Item 7. Board Member Communications before 
Item 4. Public Comments On Items Not Appearing on Agenda. 

 
Motion: Director Ray Russom motioned to change the order of the agenda.  
Second:  Director White  
 

  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 
The Board presented letters of recognition to the operators for showing the highest 
level of integrity in public service by taking the initiative to go above the call of duty 
by designing, manufacturing and installing the dechlorination improvement project 
in house rather than accepting a bid known to be unfairly expensive.  Director Ray 
Russom read the recognition.  Mario De Leon, William Romhild and Christopher 
Rigoni were at the meeting to receive the recognition. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

There was no public comment. 
 
 



 

Item 5B. Page 2 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
6A.  Approval of Warrants 
6B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of October 19, 2022 

 
There was no public comment. 
 
Motion: Director Ray Russom motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as 

published. 
Second:  Director White  
 

  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

7. ACTION ITEMS: 
  

7A. 1st QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF DISTRICT FINANCES 
 

Administrator Ghent presented this item.  He noted that there are no recommended 
budget adjustments at the first quarter.  At the end of the first quarter the 
unmodified budget shows overall District anticipated revenues are 24% collected 
and expenditures are at 20% of projected expenditures. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 
 

7B. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Superintendent Jones presented the Operations Report and reported During the 
October 1st – October 28th reporting period, the District’s facility met its Permit 
limitations as required under the State of California’s National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit issued to the District.     
 
Director Ghent presented the District Administrator Report. He reported on the 
Redundancy Project and said that the number of Local Hires as required in the 
Community Workforce Agreement continues to exceed the local hire goals 
established in the agreement.  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 6:25 p.m. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 

 



Item 6A. Page 1 
 

 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          Staff Report 

 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Via:  Amy Simpson, Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 
Date:  December 7, 2022 
 
Subject: PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 

2022 FINANCIAL AUDIT  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board receive a presentation of the audit report of the District’s financial records by Moss 
Levy & Hartzheim, LLP, the District’s independent auditor, resolve questions, call for any 
necessary revisions and file the 2021-22 Financial Audit. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP was hired as the District’s independent auditor to review District 
financial statements and records and met with District Staff to develop the Fiscal Year 2021-22 
Audit Report at a cost of $11,060.   
 
State law requires that every general-purpose local government publish an annual report on its 
financial position and activity, and that the report be audited by an independent firm of certified 
public accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide a reasonable assurance that 
the District’s financial statements are free of material misstatements. In addition, the audit is 
responsible for providing an independent review of the District’s internal financial controls. The 
District’s financial statements, internal documents, and financial controls have been audited by 
the certified public accountant firm of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP for the fiscal year ending June 
30, 2022. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Alex Hom, CPA from MLH will present the firm’s final audit report of the District’s financial records.  
Mr. Hom and staff are available to respond to questions from the Board members regarding the 



Item 6A. Page 2 
 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 audit.  If the Board finds it is satisfied, Staff asks approval of the audit with 
any appropriate revisions by motion. 
 
 
Attachment:  2021/22 Audit 



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6A. Attachment



Item 6B. Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

          Staff Report 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator; Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
 
Date: December 7, 2022 
 
Subject: DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
This report represents ongoing information on the latest District staff activities on major capital 
projects and studies, programmatic initiatives, regional collaboration, miscellaneous activities, 
and Plant Operations.   Updates since the last report are provided in italics below: 
 
Capital Projects: 
 
Redundancy Project:   

• Project remains on schedule and on budget. 
• New power connections made to equipment and PG&E 
• Below grade work should be completed this month 
• Staff and the Contractor have been coordinating and scheduling training on the new 

equipment 
 
Misc: 
 

• None 
 

Plant Tours:  
 

• Three staff members from the City of Grover Beach visited and toured the plant and 
construction  

 
 

Tentative Items:  
 

• Election of officers (February 1) 
• Redundancy Quarterly Update (February 1) 
• Review of By-Laws (March 1) 
• Review of Personnel Policy Manual (March 1) 



Item 6B. Page 2 
 

Plant Operations Report 
 
During the November 1st – November 30th reporting period, the District’s facility met its Permit limitations 
as required under the State of California’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
Permit issued to the District.   
 

Monthly Plant Data for November 2022 

 
 
Operation and Maintenance Tasks 

• Checked and marked Underground Service Alerts 
• Removed backflow preventer and capped Sodium Bisulfite line due to back feeding 
• Cleaned dewatering building 
• Repaired leaking water line near Fixed Film Reactor (FFR) 
• Repaired broken chain link for front gate 
• Staff switched to city water to allow construction contractor to relocate reclaim water lines 
• Performed oil change and smog check on District vehicles  
• Continue the review and update of District Work Orders and Standard Operating Procedures 
• Installed new belt on front gate 
• Troubleshot centrifuge feed bearing high temperature alarm 
• Fabricated new valve turner handles 
• Located and cleared secondary clarifier drain line 
• Plant power outage November 16th. All plant processes inspected by operation staff.  
• Setup submersible pump at secondary clarifier to assist with pumping floating solids at sludge 

return box 
• Began assembling automatic valve for new influent gate 
• Repaired digester No. 2 vacuum/pressure relief seal 
• Troubleshot and adjusted submersible pump at secondary clarifier 
• Troubleshot centrifuge drive end bearing high temperature alarm. 
• Troubleshot and unplugged polymer pump at splitter box 
• Cal-Fire/California Men’s Colony completed brush clearance of plant rear entrance road 
• Repaired reclaim water leak and installed new valve 

 
Work Orders Completed 

• Rinsed all surfaces of clarifiers 
• Changed oil in FFR distributor drive and cleaned orifices and netting.  
• Exercised influent bypass line valves 
• Exercised effluent pumps 

November 2022
INF Flow 

MGD

INF Peak 
Flow 
MGD

INF BOD 
mg/L

EFF BOD 
mg/L

BOD % 
Removal

INF TSS 
mg/L

EFF TSS 
mg/L

TSS % 
Removal

Fecal 
Coliform 
MPN/100

mL

Chlorine 
Usage 

lbs/day

Low 1.86 2.9 482 19.3 512 21.8 <1.8 125
High 2.39 4.35 584 35.9 676 30.3 350 502
Nov 2022 AVG 2.09 3.34 520 25.3 95.1 592 24.8 95.8 47 330
Nov 2021 AVG 2.17 3.52 458 22.8 95 472 24 94.9 54 168
Limit 5.0 40/60/90 >80 40/60/90 >80 2000



Item 6B. Page 3 
 

• Test ran emergency generator and emergency bypass pump 
• De-ragged primary sludge pumps 
 
Preventative Maintenance: 

o Digester vacuum/pressure relief valves 
o Clarifier drive mechanisms 
o Plant carts 
o FFR air supply fans 
o Reclaim water strainer baskets 
o Heating and air conditioning filter 
o Front loader 
o Forklift 
o Amiad water filtration unit 

 
Training 
Staff participated in training on: 

• Locating fire extinguishers and eyewash stations throughout treatment plant 
 
Call Outs 

• November 2nd, 3rd,17th High ORP – Operations staff responded to all call outs. Due to seasonal 
changes in flow and loading to the treatment plant, Operations staff had to make disinfection 
control adjustments. Operations staff will continue to monitor and make changes as needed.  

    
2022 Permit Exceedances 

• May 19, 2022 – Total Chlorine Residual Instantaneous Maximum  
This exceedance EXPIRED November 15, 2022. 

• July 14, 2022 – Daily Maximum Fecal Coliform 
This exceedance is due to expire January 10, 2022. 

• July 20, 2022 – Daily Maximum Fecal Coliform 
This exceedance is due to expire January 16, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6B. Page 4 
 

Staff 
 

 
 

 

 
 


	AGENDA 12.07.2022
	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 12.07.2022
	12.07.2022

	ITEM 5B MINUTES OF 11.02.2022
	ITEM 6A a FY21-22 AUDIT STAFF REPORT -
	Recommendation:
	That the Board receive a presentation of the audit report of the District’s financial records by Moss Levy & Hartzheim, LLP, the District’s independent auditor, resolve questions, call for any necessary revisions and file the 2021-22 Financial Audit.

	ITEM 6A Attachment
	ITEM 6B DISTRICT ADMIN and PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT



